DATE:
RE: Depart nent Rel ease - Transnittal No. 96 ADM 8

SUBJECT: OBRA '93 Provisions on Transfers and Trusts

Dear Sir or Madam

Pl ease nake the foll owing pen and i nk changes to the above nenti oned
transmttal:

On page 15, Section G ,1., the reference in the first sentence
should be IV.G 2, not IV.G5.

On page 16, the second sentence of the exanple should read,
“"Cal cul ated individually, based on a regional rate for nursing
facility care of $5,000 a nonth, the penalty period for the
first transfer is fromFebruary through May...",.

Thank you.

Si ncerely,

Ann O enmency Kohler, Director
O fice of Medicaid Managenent



